August 31, 2010

MEMORANDUM TO: Tremaine U. Donnell,
Agency Clearance Officer
Office of Information Security

FROM: Robert E. Kahler, Chief /RA/
Regulatory Improvements Team
Division of Preparedness and Response
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

SUBJECT: NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION SURVEY OF PUBLIC
RESPONSE TO EMERGENCIES - DISCONTINUENCE OF
CLEARANCE NUMBER

In November of 2007, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) submitted to the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) a request to conduct a telephone survey to assess public
reaction to existing protective action strategies, new protective action strategies, and the
effectiveness in which these strategies are conveyed to the public. In March of 2008, OMB
approved NRC'’s request under the title, “NRC Survey of Public Response to Emergencies” and
with the clearance number 3150-0207. The current approval for this information collection
expires on March 31, 2011.

NSIR does not plan to conduct this survey again within the next three years; therefore, we are
requesting that OIS take action with OMB to discontinue the clearance number for this
collection. We understand that, if NSIR were to conduct the study again at a future date, we
would first need to publish two Federal Register Notices to obtain public comment and then
submit the survey to OMB for approval.

CONTACT: Jessica Kratchman, NSIR/DPR
301-415-5112
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